
Hello, 
 
I am responding to the inspection on April 5th and 7th.  After CAREFULLY reviewing the 
inspection I find that it is UNSUSTAINABLE.   
 
Probation is shifting resources from the field offices to juvenile hall.  These officers were 
FORCED to return to these DEPLORABLE conditions. 
 
Probation has shown they can NOT hire quick enough to sustain their operation. 
When a recruit completes his 11 weeks training and SEES the juvenile hall they quit 
within DAYS. 
 
Officers on light duty have been sent home WITHOUT PAY.  This means that an officer 
who needs NO ACCOMMODATION to work the field is now sitting at home because 
Probation has RETALIATED against their own officers.   
 
FULL duty field officers are in juvenile hall. 
Light duty field officers are at home.   
Probation’s FAILED strategy was to send more officers to juvenile hall. 
Probation’s NEW strategy is to send  
more officers to juvenile hall. 
 
My recommendation is to CLOSE juvenile hall.  Send field officers to their PRIMARY 
assignments and move forward. 
Probation’s  credibility is BANKRUPT! 
 

 

 

From: Deborah Yost  

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 5:41 AM 

To: BSCC Webmaster <Webmaster@bscc.ca.gov> 

Subject: Barry j Nidorf, LP 

 

All of you on that Board are really stupid not to see what is going on here....again taking field officers 
from their positions and posting them to the LP juvenile hall and the SYTF at Barry J Nidorf...so 
where does that leave the staffing at those posts in the field offices....no staff, very little staff...when 
the courts are releasing minors....so they go where??? When there is not enough staff at the field 
offices??? 

Geez what a mess this all is.... 
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